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From: Wayne Morris

To: Dylan Sheldon; Sommer Gilbert; Susan Mickley; Kristopher Renzella; Shawn Kauffman

Cc: Chriss Brown

Subject: Fwd: AFTRCC ICN 1762-23/APP-2023-2064 (3G Wireless STA/ESPN Event-Arlington, TX) - [UNCLASSIFIED -
2023-11-24T18:20:30.4947]

Date: Friday, November 24, 2023 2:30:14 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency
Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be
separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are
advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the
frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the
frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are
shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the
applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors,
agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that
may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this
coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Williams, Herbert Franklin CIV USARMY NETCOM (USA)
<herbert.f.williams.civi@army.mil>

Date: Fri, Nov 24, 2023 at 12:20 PM

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1762-23/APP-2023-2064 (3G Wireless STA/ESPN Event-
Arlington, TX) - [UNCLASSIFIED - 2023-11-24T18:20:30.494Z]

To: Wayne Morris <5600wayne@gmail.com>, USARMY JB San Antonio NETCOM List
AFMO AFTRCC Team <usarmy.jbsa. NETCOM.list.afmo-aftrcc-team@mail. mil>

UNCLASSIFIED

Wayne,
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AFMO-US&P concurs with ICN 1762-23/APP-2023-2064 (3G Wireless STA/ESPN Event-
Arlington, TX). Coordination number AFM0230275.

Note: C024 Comments: DoD database checked and shows no conflicting DoD assignments
within 50-mile radius.

v/t

Herb Williams

Chief, Army Frequency Management Office-US&P
210-221-2050

DSN 312-471-2050

TEAMS 1-517-644-3069

ECVolP 302-511-8096

SXXI Account "AFMO CONUS FAO 014"

NETCOM G3 Spectrum URL: https://armyeitaas.sharepoint-mil.us/sites/NETCOM-
G3/SitePages/RFM.aspx

** CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION ** This message may contain
information that is covered by the "Privacy Act of 1974" and should be

viewed only by those with an official "need to know". If you are not the

intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or

use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail and

delete the original message.
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UNCLASSIFIED

From: Wayne Morris <5600wayn mail.com>

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 12:09 PM

To: USARMY JB San Antonio NETCOM List AFMO AFTRCC Team

<usarmy.jbsa,. NETCOM . list.afmo-aftrcc-team@mail.mil>

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1762-23/APP-2023-2064 (3G Wireless STA/ESPN Event-Arlington,
TX)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD AFMO-US&P concurrence/coordination on

the following STA request.

Applicant:

3G Wireless, LLC

7195 Troy Dr.

Elkridge. MD 21075

POC: Dylan Sheldon (410-969-3501)

Frequency: 1440.0 MHz

Station Class: MO

Emission: SM00D7W

Power: 100mW ERP (.100 watts)

Location: Arlington, TX (32-44-52.0 N 97-05-34.0 W)

MIRAD: 2 miles (3.2 KM)
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Dates: 2023-11-30 thru 2023-12-03

AFTRCC comments: non-interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.
AFTRCC database check confirms no conflicting assignments within 15

mile radius during requested period.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling, or

additional comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator





